

## DILHORNE PARISH COUNCIL

The Gables, 504 Weston Road, Stoke-on-Trent, ST3 6QD Telephone: 07811 879627 Email: clerk@dilhorne.staffslc.gov.uk Website: www.dilhorneparishcouncil.co.uk

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 18th JANUARY 2022 at 7.00pm

Present: Cllrs. D Bateman (Chair), S. Wildman, E Whitehall, Jolie Carnall

PCSO Jon Staples and colleague

Members of the Public: 4 members of public

Apologies: Cllrs Horvath, Howell, D. Cllr Roberts

Subject	Description	Action
APOLOGIES	Cllrs Horvath, Howell and D Cllr Roberts	
PUBLIC	PSCO Staples advised that the Speed Camera van was outside the	
QUESTIONS	school before Christmas, he will try and get the results.	PCSO
	Trevor Brassington asked why the bins had been removed from the Recreation Centre. Cllrs Carnall and Whitehall advised they were removed because of what had been place in them and they were a health hazard. There has also been lots of fly tipping happening on the grounds and the large bin had been broken open. Situation is	Rec
	being sorted.	
	Clerk read out email from Debbie Morgan at SCC advising that they had received an application from Walchesters, but this hadn't been validated as the necessary documentary evidence had not been provided. And she will keep us updated on this.	SCC
	Matt Bailey advised that after one of many reports to Environmental Agency about tipping on the site Paul Hardy and Debbie Morgan visited the site and during that visit Mr Walchester said that new material had come onto the site and blamed trucks just turning up and tipping without his knowledge, but he thinks no action was taken by either Paul or Debbie. Matt Bailey stated that local residents are all however incredibly disappointed by the Environmental Agency who have allowed so much material to accumulate and processing waste has taken place without any serious repercussions as far as he is aware. Recently however there has been less activity but he assumes this is because Walchesters are very much under the spotlight at the moment. Videos of wagons unloading material onto the site Mr Walchester had been sent to Environmental by a local resident and had been told that Walchesters were making roads around the site itself however these such roads are yet to been seen.	
	Clerk to contact Paul Hardy at Environmental Services to see that the situation is on the Environmental permit application. Clerk also to speak to D Cllr Roberts.	Clerk
	Trevor Brassington asked about horse signs, Clerk to chase up on this.	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting



Subject	Description	Action
MINUTES	It was resolved that the minutes of the November meeting were a	
	true and correct record and was duly signed by the Chair.	
DECLARATION OF	None	
INTEREST		
REPORTS FROM	County Councillor – not present	
COUNCILLORS ETC	District Councillor – not present	
	<b>Rec Centre</b> – in negotiations with the Bowlers to move the hut to the	
	other side as work on the new muti-surface area is due to start mid-	
	February. Hall quiet at the moment but very busy from March to	
	November. Trying to arrange something for Queens Jubilee possibly	
	party in the park.	
	Clerks Report – given to all Councillors prior to meeting.	
LENGTHSMAN	New agreement for 2022-23 received from SMDC (£400)	
	Applications:	
PLANNING	SMD/2021/0821 – Mill Bank, Common Lane - Single storey extension to	
MATTERS	of the property	Clerk
	SMD/2021/0828 - 4 Moss Close - Loft conversion to bungalow – subject	
	neighbours – No objection subject to neighbours' approval.	Claul
	SMD/2021/0833 - 2 Moss Close - Erection of timber framed detached	Clerk
	Garage & Store – No objection subject to neighbours' approval <b>Decisions:</b> none	Clerk
	Enforcement: none	Clerk
	Appeals:	
	Oak Tree Farm, Tickhill – re SMD/2020/0399 – Change of use of land to	
	accommodate 12 no. shepherd huts – no further comments.	
MATTERS ARISING	HIGHWAYS ISSUES:	
FROM PREVIOUS	General Highways Update –	
MEETINGS	Trimpos – no new reports	
	Grids/drains/potholes – no new reports	
	Tickhill – no new reports	
	Footpaths – Cllr Carnall reported two broken stiles on Footpath 20	
	and one on Footpath 21, she will report via SCC Report It link and	JC/
	provide photos with report, Clerk also to report.	Clerk
	The pavement/footpath on Godley Lane in front of Moss Close houses	
	has finally been done.	
	Community Speedwatch Scheme – Four volunteers have completed	
	forms and sent to the relevant body training to be arranged. This to	
	take place at the Recreation Centre within the next month.	
	Issues raised at the last meeting - none UNRESOLVED ITEMS: none	
NEW BUSINESS	None	
FINANCE AND	Payments:	
2022-23 PRECEPT	The following payments were approved for payment:-	
	Mrs L Cantlay - Clerks Salary & Expenses – January £211.31 *	
	Mrs L Cantlay – Repayment re RBL Wreath £25.00 *	
	TOTAL PAYMENTS - £236.31	
	Receipts:	
	Interest on Deposit Account –August/Sept - £0.10p	
	Total Income - £0.10	

Minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting

Subject	Description	Action
	Transfer to be made this month - £200.00 <b>BANK ACCOUNTS:</b> Current Account — £190.79 after payments made  Deposit Savings Account - £11,561.84  Screenshot of the bank account after January payments have been made to be provided by Clerk to all Councillors.	Clerk
	2022-23 PRECEPT: The precept (budget) requirement for 2022-23 was discussed and all Councillors agreed that the precept figure was to be set at £4,600.00 which is a 1.02% reduction on 2021-22 and gives a Band D property rate at £22.44. Clerk to send form to SMDC and put post on Facebook and Precept Statement on website.	Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE	Santander Bank Statement	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING	Tuesday 15 <sup>th</sup> February 2022 at 7.30pm	
MEETING CLOSED	20.50 pm	

WD Bateman....